Chair Heidi Hall, 1% District
Edward C. Scofield, 2" District
Vice-Chair Dan Miller, 3" District
Susan Hoek, 4™ District

Richard Anderson, 5™ District

COUNTY OF NEVADA

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Julie Patterson Hunter, Clerk of the Board

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda — Staff Memo

MEETING DATE: April 28, 2020

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Julie Patterson Hunter
SUBJECT: Acknowledgement of Supervisor Richard Anderson’s appointment of

William Greeno as the District V representative to the Planning
Commission, effective April 15, 2020.

RECOMMENDATION: Acknowledge Supervisor Richard Anderson’s appointment of
William Greeno as the District V representative to the Planning Commission.

FUNDING: N/A

BACKGROUND:

This position was advertised and posted for a minimum of ten days at the following places: the
Board of Supervisors Chambers Bulletin Board, in the Board of Supervisors Office, at the
Madelyn Helling Library, on the County website MyNevadaCounty.com. Notice was also
posted at the Grass Valley Library, Truckee Library, Truckee Joseph Center, the Truckee Town
Hall, and the District VV Board of Supervisors office in Truckee, plus notice was published in the
Sierra Sun Newspaper and The Union newspaper both on April 3, 2020. William Greeno
submitted an application for membership on April 10, 2020. On April 15, 2020, Supervisor
Richard Anderson appointed Mr. Greeno as the District V representative on the Planning
Commission.

Please acknowledge Supervisor Anderson’s April 15, 2020 appointment of Mr. William Greeno
as the District V representative to the Planning Commission.

Item Initiated by: Lelia Loomis
Item Approved by: Julie Patterson Hunter
Submittal Date: April 15, 2020
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